
michelle.thomas@sce.com 

6/16/2011 2:47:06 PM
Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne 
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); laura.kimes@sce.com (laura.kimes@sce.com); 
Redacted r

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Redacted Redac
; Yamagata, Joy C.Redacted

(JYamagata@semprautilities.com); darren.hanway@sce.com 
(darren.hanway@sce.com); Gomez, Laurie (LGomez@semprautilities.com)

Bcc:
Subject: EE Policy Manual - Redline

Good afternoon,

Attached you'll find the lOUs' redline edits to the EE Policy Manual (now referred to as version 5.0).
After ED's review, we'd like to propose scheduling a meeting on June 29, from 10:00 am -12:00 pm, to 
discuss and finalize. If that day and time works for everyone, Don and Laura will be in our SF office that 
day for some afternoon meetings, and can arrange for a conference room for anyone wanting to attend 
in person. We will also provide a call in number.

In the meantime, if you have any "technical" questions related to formatting or redlining, please direct 
them to Laura Kimes. Due to limitations of "track changes" as they relate to footnotes and hyperlinks, 
some redlines were manual. As you're probably aware, footnotes in "track changes" mode can be 
difficult to follow until the changes are accepted, so also attached is a "footnote comparison" chart to 
help with synching them up.

Please let me know if June 29 works for the group for the follow up discussion.

Thank you!

NEW CONTACT INFORMATION
Michelle Thomas
Southern California Edison - Energy Efficiency 
Regulatory, Controls, & Solicitations 
626.302.0701 
PAX 20701
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